
 

 
 

                              

    Date: July 6, 2021 

AMENDMENT 3 
To:   All Potential Bidders 
From:   UNDP LIBYA 
 
Subject:     EXTENSION OF DEADLINE AND TECHNICAL CLARIFICATIONS 

Reference is made to the UNDP published procurement notice for the: RFQ/LBY/SLCRR/2021/037 – 
Supply of spare parts for the Maintenance of 4 wastewater trucks, Sabratha Libya.  
 
All interested potential bidders are hereby notified that: 
 
1. The deadline of the submission of bids has been extended until 14 July 2021 Time: 14:00 hours, Tripoli, 

Libya time.  
 

2. What is the Chasis number of Lot 2 – Item 1? The items have been categorized in Three Lots:  
Answer: The Chassis number for for Mercedes Benz Truck, ACTORS 3341, Blue TEC 5, Year of Model 2013 
is NMB93416112128227 as shown in the attached image. 

 
3. For the Lot 3 – Item 5 - Hydraulic pump, please kindly clarify: 

 
a) Are you using a variable displacement pump or a fixed displacement pump? 

Answer: No, it is a fixed displacement pump. 

b) How many CC pumps are available? (you can send the label of the existing pump) 

Answer: The label is not existing anymore, because it is old enough. More specification is provided in the 
technical data sheet attached. 

c) What is PTO type? (you can send the tag of the current PTO) 

Answer: The PTO is hydrolical pressurized oil pestons to operate the arm-crane to lift weights and put them 
in the back-box of the IVECO truck, please see attached. 

This Amendment- 03 forms an integral part of the RFQ/LBY/SLCRR/2021/037. 

All other Terms and Conditions in this RFQ will remain unchanged.                                                                   

              


